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Texaco Trading and Transportation Inc

P O Box 60628

Midlang TX 79711-0628
915 563 1313

January 3, 1990

Santa Fe Energy Company
Mr. Pat Gaume

500 West Illinois
Midland, Texas 79701

RE: Sharp Shooter 2 State
TTTI$#81955
Lea County, New Mexico
Mr. Gaume:

This will serve as our consent for commingling of wells 1 and 2

from the above referenced lease.
assistance please call me.

Very truly yours,

Thomas J. Savage
Manager Business
Development

John Munsch
1616 South Voss Suite 700
Houston, Texas 77057
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David A. Nicks Conoco inc.
Coordinator, Gas Supply Suite 627
Natural Gas and Gas Products Department 10 Desta Drive West

Midland, TX 79705
{915) 686-5553

May 11, 1990

Santa Fe Energy Company
500 W. Illinois

Midland, TX 79702
Attn: Mr. Robert Winkler

Re:  Sharpshooter Leases #1, 2 & 3
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Robert:

Pursuant to our phone conversation of May 11, Conoco, as gas purchaser, has no
problem with collecting the gas volumes produced from these wells at a central delivery
point. It is my understanding that Conoco will measure all volumes at one central point
and Santa Fe will be responsible for suballocation.

If you need any further correspondence, feel free to call.

Sincerely,

David A. Nicks &
Coordinator, Gas Supply

DAN/pgf
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